CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST
for Certification Service in USA

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

April-02-2020

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs 80.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and
Section 8552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, we request confidentiality for the
following products:

FCCID Model name
DMOEMXSW1D EM-XSW1, EM-XSW2, EM-XSW1 DUAL

For the product stated above, we request permanent confidentiality for exhibits which
contain Operational Description, Block Diagram, Schematics, Parts Lists or Tune Up
Information.

The above exhibits contain our trade secrets and proprietary information that could be of
benefit to our competitors.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,
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i Mared Happ

Regulatory Compliance Manager
Professional Systems Division
Sennheiser electronic GmbH & Co. KG
Am Labor 1

30900 Wedemark

Germany

E-Mail: Marco.Happ@sennheiser.com
Phone +49 (0) 5130/600-2621
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